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Nicole Durrant <nicole.durrant@cbc.ca> Wed, Mar 26, 2014 at 4:38 PM

To: Yasmin Nissim <yasmin.nissim@cbc.ca>
Cc: Paul Gaudreau <paul.gaudreau@radio-canada.ca>, JEANNE CHAN <jeanne.chan@cbc.ca>, Gisele Bilodeau
<gisele.bilodeau@radio-canada.ca>, Jennifer Lang <jennifer.lang@chc.ca>

Yasmin,

Here iIs our response to request A-2013-00125:

“f would like io have the number of CBC personne!l who are, or will be, in Sochi Kussia for the 2014
winiar OQlympics, plus the tofal cost of sending them 1o Kussia as well as the cost of their
avcommodation, food, clothing, sic.”

The number of CBC/Radio-Canada personnel who were in Sochi Russia for the 2014 winter Olympics:

Production Team: 287
Crew In Sochi for set-up but not for Games: 5
Non production personnel in Sochi for business purposes: 23

We are unable to proude the total cost of sending them to Russia as well as the cost of their accommodation,
food, clothing, etc as we do not yet have total costs. Costs are not finhal as travel claims are still being settled
and bills and invoices still being received and paid. Total costs will not be available until after the final close of

this fiscal year.

Regards,
Nicole

Nicole Durrant
Festival Co-ordinator & Access 1o Information Liaison
{RC Tealavision

Phone: 41 62055577
Fax: 4152 0R-EE07
E-mall: nicoie durrantfche. o

2314-03-11 15:585 GMT-04. 00 Yasmin Nissim <yanmiin ssimidebn oa>)
. Good afternoon,
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